



PROFILE

Looking to utilize broad knowledge of programming, software engineering lifecycle, and data management to perform programming and software development using various programming languages and related tools and frameworks to solve clients' business problems as a Programmer With the Company. Offering critical thinking and strong interpersonal skills, plus 1 years of freelance programmer experience, and 1 year of Frontend Web development at AYX Technologies.

CONTACT

PHONE:
+639158991818

WEBSITE:
<https://chaseweb101.netlify.app/>

EMAIL:
chilitomatohero@gmail.com

GITHUB:
<https://github.com/mrchaser24>

HOBBIES

Taekwondo instructor
Learning new program
Developing an app
Playing games

CHASE ARCOS HERMOSISIMA

Web Developer

EDUCATION

Quirino Elementary School
2004 – 2009

Quirino High School
2009 – 2013
Taekwondo palarong pambansa 2013, Silver Medalist
Best player of the Year 2013
Quiz bee 3rd place

National University
2013 – 2014
UAAP batch 76 varsity player

ICCT Colleges
2014 – undergraduate

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance
2018 – currently

AYX Technologies
January 2020 – February 2021

SKILLS

